
 
CITY OF NAPERVILLE 

CONFIDENTIAL MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE: July 5, 2022  
 
TO: City Council 
  
FROM: Mayor Chirico  
  
SUBJECT: Recommended appointments for Boards and Commissions   
 
 
In accordance with the process outlined in Section 2-1-2 of the municipal code, I am 
transmitting the following recommended appointments for various boards and 
commissions for consideration at the July 19, 2022 City Council meeting: 
 
Advisory Commission on Disabilities 
Donielle Deering 
First Term: 07/19/2022 – 05/30/2025 
 
Ghousia Wajid 
First Term: 07/19/2022 – 05/30/2025 
 
Building Review Board 
Steven Gregory - Contractor 
First Term: 07/19/2022 – 05/30/2025 
 
Erik Haugsnes - Architect 
First Term: 07/19/2022 – 05/30/2025 
 
Financial Advisory Board 
Mark Gizzo 
First Term: 07/19/2022 – 05/30/2025 
 
Curtis Williams 
First Term: 07/19/2022 – 05/30/2025 
 
Historic Preservation Commission 
Chris Santucci – Historic District Resident 
First Term: 07/19/2022 – 05/30/2025 
 
Human Rights & Fair Housing Commission 
Nag Jaiswal 
First Term: 07/19/2022 – 05/30/2025 
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Naper Settlement Museum Board 
Alan Tang 
First Term: 07/19/2022 – 05/30/2025 
 
Planning & Zoning Commission 
Stasha King 
First Term: 07/19/2022 – 05/30/2025 
 
Riverwalk Commission 
Michael Sullivan 
First Term: 07/19/2022 – 05/30/2025 
 
Carl Wohlt 
First Term: 07/19/2022 – 05/30/2025 
 
Special Events & Community Arts Commission 
Jim Brocato 
First Term: 07/19/2022 – 05/30/2025 
 
Natalia Dagenhart 
First Term: 07/19/2022 – 05/30/2025 
 
Rich Gannon 
First Term: 07/19/2022 – 05/30/2025 
 
David Scriven-Young 
First Term: 07/19/2022 – 05/30/2025 
 
Arthur Zards 
First Term: 07/19/2022 – 05/30/2025 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All members of boards and commissions shall be appointed by the Mayor with the approval of the 
City Council. All appointments shall be introduced at least two (2) weeks in advance of their 
consideration by the City Council. The Mayor shall transmit to each Councilman in confidence a 
written biography of the prospective appointees at least two (2) weeks prior to the appointments. 
The names of the candidates for appointment to a board or commission shall be included in the 
published agenda for the City Council meeting. The City Council shall be given notice of 
reappointment of members in the same manner as original appointments. 


